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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

June 29, 1984

CHAIRMAN

MEMORANDUM FOR: William J. Dircks
Executive Director for Operations

FROM: Nunzio J. Palladino %W
SUBJECT: ACRS REVIEW OF DIABLO CANYON SSER

At yesterday's Agenda Planning Session, you raised two items
concerning the Commission's schedule for consideration of Diablo
Canyon licensing matters. I should note also that Harold Denton,
during a telephone conversation with Jim McDermott on June 29,
raised similar items.

One item was the Staff's proposal to send the new SSER on Diablo
Canyon to the ACRS for its review prior to submittal to the
Commission.

The second item was the Staff's proposal to handle any technical
differences with the Task Force's resolution of Diablo Canyon
issues by, as I understand the situation from the Agenda Planning
Session, addressing them in the SSER.

I propose that you set forth your plans in a memorandum to the
Commission requesting Commission concurrence on the approach you
propose. Please include in your memorandum a status report on
the second item identified above. I believe your memorandum
should be sent to the Commission as soon as possible so that
appropriate scheduling plans can be made, both by the Commission
and the ACRS. :

cc: Commissioner Gilinsky
Commissioner Roberts
Commissioner Bernthal
Commissioner Asselstine
Harold Denton
Jack Zerbe
Herzel Plaine
Sam Chilk
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